
Page 1 of 4
RCSD REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING AGENDA                                                                     DECEMBER 18 , 2024

AGENDA
REDWAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING

Location:  RCSD Business Office,  3168 Redwood Drive
Date:          December 18,  2024
Time:         5:30 P.M.
Posted:      December 13 ,  2024

I.  CALL TO ORDER:

Swearing in of  Tammy Willison, in order to become a member of the RCSD Board of Directors.

II.  ROLL CALL:

        Arthur McClure  Chairman                                  Marie Etherton            ____ Tammy Willison
        Dian Griffith  Vice-Chairwoman                        Michael  McKaskle

III.  LAND ACKNOWLEGEMENT:

The Redway Community Services District acknowledges that it is located within the tradional

lands of the Wailaki and other Indigenous peoples.  On this unceded ancestral land along the river

they call Sinkyokok, generations of people have stewarded this land and continue to care for the

land and water.  We look to our indigenous communities for their experience in caring for the

water and land that we both inhabit and commit to working with them to provide quality water

for all.

Page 1 of 77



Page 2 of 4
RCSD REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING AGENDA                                                                     DECEMBER 18 , 2024

IV.  APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA:

V.    REPORT FROM CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD:

VI.   PUBLIC COMMENT:

An opportunity for any member of the public to address the Board of Directors on any matter not on the

Agenda but which is within the jurisdiction of the Board.  The Board may limit time allowed for each

speaker.  An item may be discussed by the Board but no action will take place during this portion of the

agenda as this would constitute an illegal act of the Board.

VII.  PREVIOUS MINUTES:

1. Consider Approval of the Minutes of the Board of Director November  20,  2024 Regular Business

Meeting minutes.

VIII.   CONSENT CALENDAR:

All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are to be considered routine and without opposition.  The

Consent Calendar will be enacted by one motion.

1.  Financial Report:  Review of the November 2024 Financial Reports.

2.  General Manager's Report: Review of the November 2024 General Manager's Report.

3.  Office Manager's Report:  Review of the  November 2024 Office Manager's Report.

4.  Operation Manager's Report:  Review of the November  2024 Operation Manager's

     Report.

5.  Production Report:  Review of  November  2024  Production Report.

6.  Safety Report:  Review of the November  2024 Safety Reports.

IX.  OPEN SESSION DISCLOSURE OF CLOSED SESSION:

X.   CLOSED SESSION:

1.  Review of Employee Evluations

XI.   RETURN TO OPEN SESSION;  DISCLOSURE OF CLOSED SESSION:

Page 2 of 77



Page 3 of 4
RCSD REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING AGENDA                                                                     DECEMBER 18 , 2024

XII.  ACTION / DISCUSSION ITEMS; CONTINUED AND NEW ITEMS:

1.   Updating Place of Use Boundary; Expansion of Place of Use and

       Extension of Time Applications.

       a).  Adoption of Resolution 2024-2025-02; Notice to CDFW for a Lake and Streamed
             Alteration Agreement for the Raw Water Intake in the SF of the Eel River.

          ACTION REQUIRED: Discussion / Report / Action / Adoption of Resolution 2024-2025-02

2.   Updating Water Ordinance

         ACTION REQUIRED: Discussion / Report / Action

3.   Ad-Hoc Committee Report;

        a)  Infrastructure

       b)  Personnel

4.   New Connections;

              a)  Property Amnesty Letter

              b)  New Connections Waiting List

              c) Houses Not Connect to Collection System

    ACTION REQUIRED: Discussion / Report / Action

5.   Inspection

           ACTION REQUIRED: Discussion / Report / Action .

6.   Grants:

          a)  Emergency Water Storage and Supply Project.

           b)  Wastewater  Improvements Project.

          ACTION REQUIRED: Discussion  / Report

7.  Security

       ACTION REQUIRED: Discussion / Report / Action

8.  Capital Improvements

        ACTION REQUIRED: Discussion / Report / Action

9.  COLA Raise for District Employees .

       ACTION REQUIRED: Discussion / Report / Action

XIII.  CORRESPONDENCE:

Page 3 of 77

Glenn
Typewriter
page 53

Glenn
Typewriter
GM report

Glenn
Typewriter
GM report

Glenn
Typewriter
Met 12-12-2024 verbal report

Glenn
Typewriter
Glenn Verbal

Glenn
Typewriter
nothing new

Glenn
Typewriter
GM report

Glenn
Typewriter
GM report

Glenn
Typewriter
GM report

Glenn
Typewriter
Page 63

Glenn
Typewriter
Election results page 69



Page 4 of 4
RCSD REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING AGENDA                                                                     DECEMBER 18 , 2024

XVI. BOARD MEMBER / STAFF  REPORTS:

1.  DIRECTORS' REPORT

     a.  RREDC

XV. COMMENTS FROM MEMBERS OF THE BOARD:

XVI.  MEDIA COMMUNICATION:

XVII.  ADVANCED AGENDA:

Further items may be placed by the Board Members for the December 2024  Regular Business Meeting

of the Board of Directors under this item of business.  No Action

XVIII.  ADJOURNMENT:

Location of related writings is available for public review:  Redway CSD Office, 3168 Redwood Dr.
Redway, Ca.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this
meeting, please contact the RCSD at (707)923-3101.  Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable
the District to make reasonable arrangements
to ensure accessibility to this meeting (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II.

Page 4 of 77

Glenn
Typewriter
page 65

Glenn
Typewriter
To Zoom or not to Zoom page 71

Glenn
Typewriter
Water restricting device information Page 75



Page 1 of 4
RCSD REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING MINUTES                                                                       SEPTEMBER 17, 2024

REDWAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING

November 20, 2024

CALL TO ORDER:

Vice-Chairman Griffith called the November 20, 2024 Regular Business Meeting of the Redway Community
Services District Board of Directors, to order at 5:31 P.M. in the Redway Community Services District Business
Office.

ROLL CALL:

Directors Present:    Dian Griffith, Vice Chm, Maire Etherton, Michael McKaskle.
Director Absent:     Arthur McClure, Chm

Staff Present:
.
Glenn Gradin, Office Manager.
Nancy Jurrens, Secretary to the Board.
Staff Absent:
Cody Cox, General Manager / Operations Manager

Vice-Chairman Griffith announced that because of illness of the District staff and members of the Board of
Directors, the October 16, 2024 Regular Business Meeting was first postponed and then cancelled.

LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Marie Etherton read the District’s Statement of its Land Acknowledgement as follows.

The Redway Community Services District acknowledges that it is located within the traditional lands of the
Wailaki and other Indigenous peoples.  On this unceded ancestral land along the river they call Sinkyokok,
generations of people have stewarded this land and continue to care for the land and water.  We look to our
indigenous communities for their experience in caring for the water and land that we both inhabit and commit to
working with them to provide quality water for all.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA:

 Marie Etherton moved to approve the November 20, 2024 Regular Business Meeting Agenda as presented.
Michael McKaskle seconded the motion.  Vice-Chairman Griffith called for a roll call vote.  Michael McKaskle,
Yea, Marie Etherton, Yea, Dian Griffith, Yea.  The motion was carried by a roll call vote of three Yeas and zero
Nays

REPORT FROM CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD:

  Vice-Chairman Griffith had no report to present.

Page 5 of 77



Page 2 of 4
RCSD REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING MINUTES                                                                       SEPTEMBER 17, 2024

.PUBLIC COMMENT:

1. Mr. and Mrs. Russell addressed the Board regarding their damaged water meter and the overage charged on
their water bill from a water leak.    The Russell’s informed the Board that the property is billed for two sewer
hookups and that the sewer line has not been located.   District policy is that leak relief will be shared 50 / 50
between RCSD and the resident when repairs are done swiftly with a maximum relief being $200.00 per year.

PREVIOUS MINUTES:

   1.  Review and Action of the September 17, 2024 Regular Business Meeting Minutes:  Following review of
     the September 17, 2024 Regular Business Meeting Minutes, Michael McKaskle moved to accept the

September 17, 2024 Regular Business Meeting Minutes as presented.   Marie Etherton seconded the motion.
Vice-Chairman Griffith called for a roll call vote.  Marie Etherton, Yea, Michael McKaskle, Yea, Dian
Griffith, Yea  The motion was carried by a roll call vote of three Yeas and zero Nays.

CONSENT CALENDAR:

1.  Financial Report: The September 2024 and October 2024 Financial Reports were included in the board packet
and were not reviewed during the Regular Business Meeting.

2.  General Manager’s Report:  The September 2024 and October 2024 General Manager’s Report was included
in the board packet and was not reviewed during the Regular Business Meeting.

 3.  Office Manager's Report: The September 2024 and October 2024 Office Manager’s Report was included in
the board packet and was not reviewed during the Regular Business Meeting.

 4.  Operation Manager's Report: The September 2024 and October 2024 Operations Manager’s Report was
included in the board packet and was not reviewed during the Regular Business Meeting.

 5.  Production Report: The September 2024 and October 2024 Production Reports  was  included in the board
packet and was not reviewed during the Regular Business Meeting.

 6.  Safety Report:  The September 2024 and October 2024 Safety Reports were included in the board packet and
were not reviewed during the Regular Business Meeting.

 Marie Etherton moved to accept the September 2024 and the October 2024 Consent Calendars as presented.
Michael McKaskle seconded the motion.  Vice-Chairman Griffith called for a roll call vote.   Michael McKaskle,
Yea, Maire Etherton, Yea, Dian Griffith, Yea.   The motion was carried by a roll call vote of three Yeas and zero
Nays.

ACTION / DISCUSSION ITEMS:

1. Update Place of Use Boundary:  Expansion of Place of Use and Extension of Time Applications.
a).   Authorizing the Preparation and Submittal of Application to Division of Drinking Water for the Addition

of the Distribution System and Water Tank at the Meadows Industrial Park: Following discussion,
Michael McKaskle moved to authorize the preparation and submittal of an application to Division of
Drinking Water for the Addition of  Distribution System and Water Tank at the Meadows Industrial
Park.  Marie Etherton seconded the motion.  Vice-Chairman Griffith called for a roll call vote.  Maire
Etherton, Yea, Michael McKaskle, Yea, Dian Griffith, Yea.  The motion was carried by a roll call vote
of three Yeas and zero Nays.

2.  Updating Water Ordinance:  The District has received no information from their Attorney at Law regarding
updating the Water Ordinance.

3.   Ad-Hoc Committee Reports;
       a.  Finance: No finance meeting was held; therefore, no information was presented to the Board.

Page 6 of 77



Page 3 of 4
RCSD REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING MINUTES                                                                       SEPTEMBER 17, 2024

       b.  Ordinance:  No Ordinance meeting was held; therefore, no information was presented to the Board.
       c.  Personnel:  Chairman McClure and General Manager Cody Cox reviewed the performance evaluations of

the District’s staff.   As Cody Cox and Chm. McClure were not present, no final decision was made.
      4.  New Connections:

          a. Property Amnesty Letter: The District has received no response from Mr. McMurchie, Attorney at Law
regarding the language in the Property Amnesty Letter.

          b. New Connections Waiting List:  No new information was available for review by the Board.
          c.  Houses not Connected to Collection System: No new information was available for review by the Board.
   5. Inspection: No new information was available for review by the Board.
   6.  Grants:
       a.  Emergency Water Storage and Supply Project: The Board reviewed the October 2024 Emergency Water
            Storage and Supply Project Agreement # 4600015464 that was submitted by GHD Inc.  Engineers.
        b.  Wastewater Improvements Project: The Board reviewed the State Water State Revolving Fund agreement

executed by the State Water Board between the Redway Community Services District and the California
State Water Resources Control Board.

  7.  Security:  No new information was presented to the Board.
  8.  Capital Improvements: No new information was available for review by the Board.
  9.  Review of Employee Evaluations: Review and action of Employee Evaluations was tabled until the

December 18, 2024 Regular Business Meeting.
10.  Acceptance of Resignation from Board of Directors Member Linda Sutton:  Michael McKaskle moved to

accept the resignation of Board of Director member Linda Sutton.  Marie Etherton seconded the motion.
Vice-Chairman Griffith call for a roll call vote.  Marie Etherton, Yea, Michael McKaskle, Yea, Dian
Griffith, Yea.  The motion was carried by a roll call vote of three Yeas and zero Nays.

 CORRESPONDENCE:

1.  Linda Sutton, September 26, 2024, Re, Letter of Resignation from Board of Director Member Linda Sutton

BOARD MEMBER / STAFF REPORTS:

1. Director's Reports:

      A.  Michael McKaskle.

            1.  RREDC:  The Board reviewed the RREDC report that was submitted by Michael McKaskle.

COMMENTS FROM MEMBERS OF THE BOARD:

The Board wished everyone present a Happy Thanksgiving.

MEDIA COMMUNICATIONS:

 Local media will be contacted and asked to inform their listeners and readers regarding the time and date of
the District’s Business Meetings.

ADVANCED AGENDA

No new items were placed on the Advanced Agenda.

Page 7 of 77



Page 4 of 4
RCSD REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING MINUTES                                                                       SEPTEMBER 17, 2024

ADJOURNMENT:

Michael McKaskle moved to adjourn the November 20, 2024 Regular Business Meeting of the Redway
Community Services District Board of Directors at 6:15 P.M.  Marie Etherton seconded the motion.  Vice -
Chairman Griffith called for a roll call vote.   Michael McKaskle, Yea, Marie Etherton, Yea, Dian Griffith,
Yea.  The motion was carried by a voice vote of three Yeas and zero Nays.

Respectfully Submitted,

Nancy Jurrens,
Secretary to the Board

Page 8 of 77



Redway Community Services District
Monthly Financial Statement to  NOVEMBER 30th, 2024

$61,837.38

1 Customer Revenues Collected per QuickBooks $95,166.91
2 $0.00
3 $0.00
4 Rivercrest Mutual Water Testing $0.00
5 $0.00
6 $0.00
7 CONNECTION FEE $0.00
8 $0.00
9 DWR REIMBURSEMENT $0.00

10 EDD OVERPAYMENT $0.00
11 $0.00

$95,166.91
$97,267.51

Quick Books Balance - Primary Checking Account $59,736.78

UBmax Income: Payments Received
$39,097.44
$46,633.79

$132.16
$3,067.66
$4,531.08

this amount includes monies going to tax roll($68,768.42) Total Payments Received $93,462.13
$0.00

$93,462.13

Date: This Year November-24 Date: Prior Year November-23
WATER SEWER WATER SEWER

WSLF $6,570.50 WSLF $6,640.20
Residential $32,895.99 $44,817.91 Residential $27,787.07 $35,791.41
Commercial $8,489.24 $16,161.34 Commercial $8,650.68 $16,176.13

Sub total W&S only $47,955.73 $60,979.25 Sub total W&S only $43,077.95 $51,967.54
SEF $0.00 $4,114.00 SEF $7,822.00 $7,940.10

Sub total $47,955.73 $65,093.25 Sub total $50,899.95 $59,907.64
Reconnect fees $0.00 Reconnect fees $82.50
Late Fees $2,772.00 Late Fees $2,244.00
Adjustments -$857.27 Adjustments -$1,682.30

Nov-24 $114,963.71 Total Sales/Use Nov-23 $111,451.79

SEF Water fees paid

Primary Checking Account Previous Balance  = As of OCTOBER 31ST,  2024

Revenues

Total Income (reconciled bank deposits)
Total Withdrawals (reconciled withdrawals)

As of NOVEMBER 30TH,  2024

Water payments - w/ late, reconnect fees, adjustments and deposits
Sewer Payments

Total Sales/Use

SEF Sewer fees paid
Water Syst. Loan Fund

 Other Income
Net Total Income

Billing for Sales of Water & Sewer Services

Page 9 of 77



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 

Page 10 of 77



Nov 30, 24 Nov 30, 23

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1004 · Cash in Bank CCUSH - 71 28,062.49 27,583.32
1010 · CCUSH - Business Savings -00 25.01 25.01
1015 · CCUSH - Connection Fees -52 15,379.69 313.07
1020 · CCUSH - Meadows Deposits - 51 16,087.20 16,071.06
1050 · Petty Cash 134.68 70.13
Cash in County - Water

1100 · #2546 SRF Water Proj Loan Fund 360,910.92 201,402.37
1105 · #2547  SRF Payment Reserve F... 86,875.09 84,655.94
1110 · #2548 Davis Grunsky '68 Reserve 31.95 4,731.69
1115 · #2549 Davis Grunsky '74 Reserve 184.36 19,087.98
1120 · #2550 Tax Revenue Fund-Water 17,104.75 135,165.09
1125 · #2555  SEF - Water 76,221.72 190,799.23
1130 · #2557  T & D Rehab Proj. Fund 3,290.65 25,862.49

Total Cash in County - Water 544,619.44 661,704.79

Cash in County - Sewer
1135 · #2551 Tax Revenue -Sewer 11,451.34 28,195.23
1140 · #2554 RCSD RECD Grant Sewer 887.53 864.86
1145 · #2556  SEF - Sewer 143,237.65 29,708.08
1150 · #2558  I & I Project Fund-Sewer 6,431.77 6,267.48
1155 · #9855 95 COP Payment Fund-Se... 1,381.44 1,346.15
1160 · #9856  '95 Reserve Fund Sewer 50,845.81 49,547.01

Total Cash in County - Sewer 214,235.54 115,928.81

Total Checking/Savings 818,544.05 821,696.19

Other Current Assets
Prepaid Expenses 3,000.00 3,000.00
Prepaid Insurance 10,278.77 0.00
Employee Advance 816.96 500.00
Prepaid Rent 1,600.00 700.00
1300 · Accounts Receivable

1301 · Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -4,366.46 -4,500.00
1300 · Accounts Receivable - Other 200,865.19 245,068.02

Total 1300 · Accounts Receivable 196,498.73 240,568.02

1400 · Other Receivables -344.00 0.00
1500 · Grants Receivable -18,915.16 0.00
1600 · Inventory - Water 15,820.61 15,820.61
1650 · Inventory - Sewer 1,742.98 1,742.98

Total Other Current Assets 210,498.89 262,331.61

Total Current Assets 1,029,042.94 1,084,027.80

1:11 PM Redway Community Services District
12/09/24 Balance Sheet - Collapsed w/ Prior Year
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2024

Page 1

Page 11 of 77



Nov 30, 24 Nov 30, 23

Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets - Water

1700 · Land 31,282.45 31,282.45
1705 · Source of Supply Plant 457,413.70 457,413.70
1710 · Autos & Trucks 36,157.32 17,676.58
1715 · Pumping Plant 83,511.68 83,511.68
1720 · Water Treatment Plant 288,733.63 288,733.63
1725 · Structures & Improvements 4,260,537.66 4,128,506.08
1730 · Water Plant - Small Equipment 285,569.58 285,569.58
1735 · Construction in Progress 139,299.24 59,687.71

Total Fixed Assets - Water 5,582,505.26 5,352,381.41

Fixed Assets - Sewer
1740 · Land 93,493.07 93,493.07
1742 · Road Improvements 116,000.00 116,000.00
1745 · New WW Plant & Lift Stations 2,042,448.66 2,037,438.28
1750 · New Collection Facility 1,748,872.91 1,748,872.91
1755 · Lab Equipment - Plant 43,665.29 43,665.29
1760 · Permanent Seasonal Perc Pond 166,654.40 166,654.40
1765 · Easements 4,633.00 4,633.00
1770 · Collection Facilities - Lift St 630,254.62 607,991.35
1775 · Treatment Plant - Structures 466,708.60 466,708.60
1776 · Treatment Plant - Improvements 100,333.88 100,333.88
1780 · Sludge Bed Construction 64,884.76 64,884.76
1790 · Office Furniture & Equipment 22,544.53 22,544.53
1795 · Autos & Trucks 91,111.59 72,630.85
1796 · Tools & Equipment 214,322.02 214,322.02
1797 · Construction in  Progress 600,446.40 537,811.36

Total Fixed Assets - Sewer 6,406,373.73 6,297,984.30

Accumulated Depreciation-Water -2,933,383.07 -2,933,383.07

Accumulated Depreciation-Sewer -3,889,298.49 -3,889,298.49

Total Fixed Assets 5,166,197.43 4,827,684.15

Other Assets
1900 · COP Issuance Costs 13,510.25 13,510.25

Total Other Assets 13,510.25 13,510.25

TOTAL ASSETS 6,208,750.62 5,925,222.20

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2000 · Accounts Payable 672,552.37 99,902.02

Total Accounts Payable 672,552.37 99,902.02

Credit Cards
VISA - Umpqua Bank 0.00 180.32

Total Credit Cards 0.00 180.32

1:11 PM Redway Community Services District
12/09/24 Balance Sheet - Collapsed w/ Prior Year
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2024

Page 2

Page 12 of 77



Nov 30, 24 Nov 30, 23

Other Current Liabilities
2025 · Gym Memberships 30.00 -100.00
2105 · Accrued SWH/SDI -172.76 0.00
2110 · Accrued SUI/ETT -33.82 0.00
2125 · Accrued Vacation 21,671.20 14,582.90
2200 · Interest Payable 8,943.75 0.00
2300 · Customer Deposits 14,550.00 14,650.00
2340 · Water Connection Deposit 0.00 2,650.00
2350 · Sewer Connections Deposit 0.00 1,310.00
2400 · Temporary Inv - W&J Project 11,900.00 11,900.00
24000 · Payroll Liabilities

Garnishments 0.00 1,177.22

Total 24000 · Payroll Liabilities 0.00 1,177.22

Current Portion of Long-Term De 107,500.00 90,568.90

Total Other Current Liabilities 164,388.37 136,739.02

Total Current Liabilities 836,940.74 236,821.36

Long Term Liabilities
2500 · Loan Payable - SRF Loan 765,000.00 803,250.00
2600 · Loan Payable - 95 WW Project 477,000.00 477,000.00
2700 · Loan Payable - Davis Grunsky 0.00 55,544.54
2800 · Interest Payable - Deferred 0.00 7,990.80
Less Current Portion of LTD -107,500.00 -90,568.90

Total Long Term Liabilities 1,134,500.00 1,253,216.44

Total Liabilities 1,971,440.74 1,490,037.80

Equity
Water Equity

3050 · Retained Earnings - Water 2,033,238.40 2,171,458.74
3100 · Debt Reserve - Water 428,059.32 289,838.98
3200 · Contributed Capital - Water

3250 · Less Accumulated Amortization -150,001.65 -150,001.65
3200 · Contributed Capital - Water - Ot... 409,340.77 409,340.77

Total 3200 · Contributed Capital - Water 259,339.12 259,339.12

Total Water Equity 2,720,636.84 2,720,636.84

Sewer Equity
3000 · Retained Earnings - Sewer -1,163,187.59 -1,161,853.50
3150 · Debt Reserve - Sewer 52,227.25 50,893.16
3300 · Contributed Capital - Sewer

3350 · Less Accumulated Amortization -939,028.76 -939,028.76
3300 · Contributed Capital - Sewer - Ot... 3,743,489.16 3,743,489.16

Total 3300 · Contributed Capital - Sewer 2,804,460.40 2,804,460.40

Total Sewer Equity 1,693,500.06 1,693,500.06

32000 · Retained Earnings 500,001.66 100.00
Net Income -676,828.68 20,947.50

Total Equity 4,237,309.88 4,435,184.40

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 6,208,750.62 5,925,222.20

1:11 PM Redway Community Services District
12/09/24 Balance Sheet - Collapsed w/ Prior Year
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2024

Page 3

Page 13 of 77



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 

Page 14 of 77



Sewer Water TOTAL
Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
Water Charges

4100 · Residential 0.00 32,895.99 32,895.99
4150 · Commercial 0.00 8,489.24 8,489.24

Total Water Charges 0.00 41,385.23 41,385.23

Sewer Charges
4200 · Residential 44,817.91 0.00 44,817.91
4250 · Commercial 16,161.34 0.00 16,161.34

Total Sewer Charges 60,979.25 0.00 60,979.25

4500 · Late Charges 0.00 2,772.00 2,772.00
7200 · Interest Income 0.00 2.58 2.58

Total Income 60,979.25 44,159.81 105,139.06

Gross Profit 60,979.25 44,159.81 105,139.06

Expense
Administrative & General

Insurance
5040 · Employee Health Insurance

Employee Portion Health -1,305.32 -1,305.32 -2,610.64
5040 · Employee Health Insurance - O... 5,748.65 5,748.65 11,497.30

Total 5040 · Employee Health Insurance 4,443.33 4,443.33 8,886.66

5041 · Employee Life Insurance
Employee Portion Life -265.36 -265.36 -530.72
5041 · Employee Life Insurance - Other 400.31 400.31 800.62

Total 5041 · Employee Life Insurance 134.95 134.95 269.90

Total Insurance 4,578.28 4,578.28 9,156.56

5070 · Licenses, Permits & Fees 0.00 1,124.94 1,124.94
5075 · Mileage/Travel 65.40 65.40 130.80
Office Expense

5062 · Finance Charges 12.29 12.30 24.59
5081 · Office Expense 233.90 139.67 373.57
5105 · Postage 117.43 117.43 234.86
5135 · Telephone-all phones 693.41 400.05 1,093.46
5145 · Utilities-pg&e & blue star only 18.46 18.46 36.92

Total Office Expense 1,075.49 687.91 1,763.40

4:45 PM Redway Community Services District
12/09/24 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis November 2024

Page 1
Page 15 of 77



Sewer Water TOTAL
5085 · Outside Services 50.00 50.00 100.00
5100 · Payroll Taxes 1,766.20 1,940.37 3,706.57
5101 · Penalties 0.00 12.00 12.00
Professional Fees

5112 · Director Fees 225.00 225.00 450.00

Total Professional Fees 225.00 225.00 450.00

5125 · Retirement 1,185.95 1,185.95 2,371.90
5150 · Wages 13,669.36 13,702.06 27,371.42

Total Administrative & General 22,615.68 23,571.91 46,187.59

Water Treatment
5205 · Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 910.00 910.00
5210 · Supplies-water treatement 0.00 249.07 249.07
5215 · Utilities 0.00 4,946.97 4,946.97
5220 · Wages 0.00 8,290.79 8,290.79

Total Water Treatment 0.00 14,396.83 14,396.83

Water Trans & Distribution
5305 · Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 13,814.62 13,814.62
5310 · Supplies 0.00 96.28 96.28
5315 · Utilities 0.00 245.03 245.03
5320 · Wages 0.00 3,515.74 3,515.74

Total Water Trans & Distribution 0.00 17,671.67 17,671.67

Sewer Treatment
5405 · Repairs & Maintenance 13.29 0.00 13.29
5410 · Supplies-sewer treatment 1,402.58 0.00 1,402.58
5415 · Utilities 2,687.43 0.00 2,687.43
5420 · Wages 5,640.13 0.00 5,640.13

Total Sewer Treatment 9,743.43 0.00 9,743.43

Sewer Collection
5505 · Repairs & Maintenance -74.44 0.00 -74.44
5515 · Utilities 1,363.05 0.00 1,363.05
5520 · Wages 3,872.51 0.00 3,872.51

Total Sewer Collection 5,161.12 0.00 5,161.12

8100 · Interest Expense 0.00 1.95 1.95

Total Expense 37,520.23 55,642.36 93,162.59

Net Ordinary Income 23,459.02 -11,482.55 11,976.47

4:45 PM Redway Community Services District
12/09/24 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis November 2024

Page 2
Page 16 of 77



Sewer Water TOTAL
Other Income/Expense

Other Income
5900 · SEF Fees - Sewer 4,114.00 0.00 4,114.00
4400 · SRF Fees 0.00 6,570.50 6,570.50

Total Other Income 4,114.00 6,570.50 10,684.50

Other Expense
8300 · Capital Improvements

8330 · Cap Improvements- Sewer Plant 426,752.52 0.00 426,752.52

Total 8300 · Capital Improvements 426,752.52 0.00 426,752.52

Total Other Expense 426,752.52 0.00 426,752.52

Net Other Income -422,638.52 6,570.50 -416,068.02

Net Income -399,179.50 -4,912.05 -404,091.55

4:45 PM Redway Community Services District
12/09/24 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis November 2024

Page 3
Page 17 of 77



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 

Page 18 of 77



Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

1004 · Cash in Bank CCUSH - 71 22,941.59
Liability Che... 11/01/2024 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 10/31/2024 1,730.92 21,210.67
Liability Che... 11/01/2024 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 10/31/2024 2,139.43 19,071.24
Deposit 11/01/2024 Deposit 1,462.14 20,533.38
Paycheck 11/04/2024 DD1415 Chaille, Calvin C Direct Deposit 0.00 20,533.38
Paycheck 11/04/2024 DD1416 Chaille, Calvin C Direct Deposit 0.00 20,533.38
Check 11/04/2024 15287 South Fork Cycle Works Refund of overpayment account closed 87.01 20,446.37
Deposit 11/04/2024 ALL PAID 150.00 20,596.37
Liability Che... 11/05/2024 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 11/04/2024 684.69 19,911.68
Liability Che... 11/05/2024 E-pay United States Treasury 94-1634964 QB Tracking # 37828518 154.26 19,757.42
Liability Che... 11/05/2024 EFT Employment Development Department-8... 800-3247-7 6.37 19,751.05
Liability Che... 11/05/2024 EFT Employment Development Department-8... 800-3247-7 9.29 19,741.76
Deposit 11/05/2024 ALL PAID 260.42 20,002.18
Check 11/05/2024 15288 Cherubini, Dru A Mileage 10-31-2024 41.88 19,960.30
Paycheck 11/06/2024 DD1417 Gradin, Glenn A Direct Deposit 0.00 19,960.30
Liability Che... 11/06/2024 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 11/05/2024 3,275.93 16,684.37
Deposit 11/06/2024 ALL PAID 769.27 17,453.64
Check 11/06/2024 15289 Postmaster Redway OCTOBER Billing 234.86 17,218.78
Paycheck 11/07/2024 DD1418 Cherubini, Dru A Direct Deposit 0.00 17,218.78
Paycheck 11/07/2024 15283 Esget, Douglas R 1,842.77 15,376.01
Paycheck 11/07/2024 DD1419 Gradin, Glenn A Direct Deposit 0.00 15,376.01
Paycheck 11/07/2024 15284 Lewis, Todd C 1,318.65 14,057.36
Paycheck 11/07/2024 15285 Moore, Eric S 2,492.75 11,564.61
Paycheck 11/07/2024 15286 Moore, Marshall C 1,924.36 9,640.25
Paycheck 11/07/2024 15282 Cox, Cody R. 2,820.58 6,819.67
Liability Che... 11/07/2024 E-pay United States Treasury 94-1634964 QB Tracking # -160921286 4,518.62 2,301.05
Liability Che... 11/07/2024 EFT Employment Development Department-8... 800-3247-7 391.86 1,909.19
Liability Che... 11/07/2024 EFT Employment Development Department-8... 800-3247-7 201.75 1,707.44
Deposit 11/07/2024 ALL PAID 1,093.38 2,800.82
Deposit 11/08/2024 Deposit 9,819.71 12,620.53
Deposit 11/08/2024 ALL PAID 346.36 12,966.89
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/08/2024 15290 Calpers 100000017710990- Health Care Premiums - NOV  2024 11,187.59 1,779.30
Check 11/11/2024 15292 Linda Sutton Board Meetings 7-21 thru 8-21(2 meetings) 100.00 1,679.30
Deposit 11/12/2024 ALL PAID 3,088.33 4,767.63
Deposit 11/13/2024 ALL PAID 685.03 5,452.66
Deposit 11/14/2024 ALL PAID 144.51 5,597.17
Deposit 11/14/2024 Deposit 9,527.38 15,124.55
Deposit 11/14/2024 Deposit 7,359.08 22,483.63
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/14/2024 15293 Dazey's/Stephen's SEPT 2024 Billing 369.05 22,114.58
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/14/2024 15294 Emerald Technologies INV#44874 Maintenance Contract 180.00 21,934.58
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/14/2024 15295 Eric Moore LUNCH  REIMBURSEMENT 10-18-24 31.77 21,902.81
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/14/2024 15297 Frontier ALL- Field Land Lines 592.71 21,310.10
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/14/2024 15298 Just Rent It West Coast Road 86.19 21,223.91
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/14/2024 15299 Metron Farnier, LLC INV#100010244  -10 CELL SERVICE PLAN 100.00 21,123.91
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/14/2024 15300 Mission Linen INV#***8529 door mat 9.03 21,114.88
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/14/2024 15305 Napa Auto Parts INV# MULTIPLE 1,316.63 19,798.25
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/14/2024 15306 pollard water order #460837 sample station 730.55 19,067.70
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/14/2024 15301 quill OCT INVOICES 247.12 18,820.58
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/14/2024 15302 Rogelio Martinez WWTP Cert #3 on loan for the month of November 2024 1,250.00 17,570.58
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/14/2024 15303 six rivers portable toilets INV#189115 October 171.76 17,398.82
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/14/2024 15304 Sterling Security Systems INV#062110 JUNIOR ONESHOTS 331.75 17,067.07
Paycheck 11/14/2024 15319 Esget, Douglas R 100.00 16,967.07
Deposit 11/15/2024 ALL PAID 984.06 17,951.13
Deposit 11/15/2024 Deposit 7,473.07 25,424.20
Deposit 11/18/2024 ALL PAID 832.55 26,256.75
Check 11/18/2024 15307 Chaille, Calvin C Insurance reimbursement 1 of 18 600.00 25,656.75

1:18 PM Redway Community Services District
12/09/24 Checking Account Activity
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2024

Page 1

Page 19 of 77



Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

Check 11/18/2024 15308 Michael McKaskle RREDC - October 138.92 25,517.83
General Jou... 11/19/2024 GAG Jeff Barth  uncashed checks #13171, 13234 transferred to his RedwayCSD acc... 100.00 25,617.83
Liability Che... 11/19/2024 E-pay United States Treasury 94-1634964 QB Tracking # 673393518 5,264.96 20,352.87
Deposit 11/19/2024 ALL PAID 1,092.88 21,445.75
Deposit 11/19/2024 Deposit 16,525.90 37,971.65
Deposit 11/19/2024 Deposit 37,971.65
Liability Che... 11/20/2024 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 11/19/2024 5,337.36 32,634.29
Deposit 11/20/2024 Deposit 1,094.54 33,728.83
Check 11/20/2024 15314 Dian Griffith Regular Board Meeting  Nov 20, 2024 50.00 33,678.83
Check 11/20/2024 15315 Marie Etherton Regular Board Meeting  Nov 20, 2024 50.00 33,628.83
Check 11/20/2024 15316 Michael McKaskle Regular Board Meeting  Nov 20, 2024 50.00 33,578.83
Paycheck 11/21/2024 DD1420 Chaille, Calvin C Direct Deposit 0.00 33,578.83
Paycheck 11/21/2024 DD1421 Cherubini, Dru A Direct Deposit 0.00 33,578.83
Paycheck 11/21/2024 15309 Cox, Cody R. 2,820.58 30,758.25
Paycheck 11/21/2024 15310 Esget, Douglas R 2,363.89 28,394.36
Paycheck 11/21/2024 DD1422 Gradin, Glenn A Direct Deposit 0.00 28,394.36
Paycheck 11/21/2024 15311 Lewis, Todd C 1,464.83 26,929.53
Paycheck 11/21/2024 15312 Moore, Eric S 1,549.22 25,380.31
Paycheck 11/21/2024 15313 Moore, Marshall C 923.64 24,456.67
Deposit 11/21/2024 Deposit 2,351.65 26,808.32
Liability Che... 11/21/2024 E-pay United States Treasury 94-1634964 QB Tracking # 710622518 16.76 26,791.56
Liability Che... 11/21/2024 EFT Employment Development Department-8... 800-3247-7 1.20 26,790.36
Liability Che... 11/21/2024 E-pay United States Treasury 94-1634964 QB Tracking # 710679518 100.64 26,689.72
Liability Che... 11/21/2024 EFT Employment Development Department-8... 800-3247-7 7.25 26,682.47
Check 11/21/2024 15325 Nancy Jurrens Thanksgiving Appreciation 100.00 26,582.47
Deposit 11/21/2024 ALL PAID 1,273.36 27,855.83
Paycheck 11/22/2024 15317 Cherubini, Dru A 100.00 27,755.83
Paycheck 11/22/2024 15318 Cox, Cody R. 100.00 27,655.83
Paycheck 11/22/2024 15320 Gradin, Glenn A 100.00 27,555.83
Paycheck 11/22/2024 15321 Lewis, Todd C 100.00 27,455.83
Paycheck 11/22/2024 15322 Moore, Eric S 100.00 27,355.83
Paycheck 11/22/2024 15323 Moore, Marshall C 100.00 27,255.83
Check 11/22/2024 15327 Angela Drago Close Account Refund Over payment 14.08 27,241.75
Check 11/22/2024 15328 Michael McKaskle Special Board Meeting  JUNE 21, 2023 50.00 27,191.75
Check 11/22/2024 15329 Marie Etherton Regular Board Meeting  March 20, 2024 50.00 27,141.75
Check 11/22/2024 15330 Marie Etherton Regular Board Meeting  MAY 22, 2024 50.00 27,091.75
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/22/2024 15346 CAlifornia Dept. of Tax and Fee Admin. Water Rights-637657353 1,124.94 25,966.81
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/22/2024 15332 Jamie Corsetti, CPA  INV#13416 Quarterlies 100.00 25,866.81
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/22/2024 15333 quill OCT INVOICES 247.12 25,619.69
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/22/2024 15334 Recology Eel River Debris 18.48 ton- October  Billing #258608 3,344.88 22,274.81
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/22/2024 15335 Recology Eel River Fortuna INV#00257774 2.0 tons solids 640.00 21,634.81
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/22/2024 15336 Recology Humboldt County INV#33111022- Office 34.94 21,599.87
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/22/2024 15337 Security Lock & Alarm INV#220033131 154.61 21,445.26
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/22/2024 15338 six rivers portable toilets INV#190864 November 171.76 21,273.50
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/22/2024 15339 Thrifty Supply Co. Invoice # 1034926.01corpstop, couplers 2,153.93 19,119.57
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/22/2024 15340 True Value 1451 199.15 18,920.42
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/22/2024 15341 USA Bluebook 917867 75.28 18,845.14
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/22/2024 15342 Verizon CELL PHONE month billing - OCT 5~NOV 4 362.13 18,483.01
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/22/2024 15343 Verizon One Talk DESK PHONE month billing OCT 8 - NOV 7 106.93 18,376.08
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/22/2024 15344 Wyckoff's-Fortuna Customer #2-7001     10-31-2024 statement 148.80 18,227.28
Check 11/22/2024 15326 Chaille, Calvin C uncashed checks 126.01 18,101.27
Deposit 11/22/2024 ALL PAID 490.76 18,592.03
Deposit 11/22/2024 Deposit 6,184.26 24,776.29
Liability Che... 11/22/2024 To Print Employment Development Department-8... 800-3247-7 93.95 24,682.34
Deposit 11/25/2024 ALL PAID 1,180.75 25,863.09
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/25/2024 15347 Umpqua Bank October Billing 1,748.92 24,114.17

1:18 PM Redway Community Services District
12/09/24 Checking Account Activity
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2024

Page 2

Page 20 of 77



Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/25/2024 15348 Pace Supply Multiple - West Coast Project 4,228.49 19,885.68
Liability Che... 11/26/2024 EFT Employment Development Department-8... 800-3247-7 473.49 19,412.19
Liability Che... 11/26/2024 EFT Employment Development Department-8... 800-3247-7 227.95 19,184.24
Deposit 11/26/2024 ALL PAID 2,198.73 21,382.97
Deposit 11/26/2024 Deposit 8,095.29 29,478.26
Check 11/26/2024 15349 Cox, Cody R. 11-26-2024 Cash Advance 500.00 28,978.26
Liability Che... 11/26/2024 15358 Variable Annuity Life Ins. Co. 2,072.47 26,905.79
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/27/2024 15350 C& K 32585 272.25 26,633.54
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/27/2024 15351 colonial Life E5494117 Invoice for NOV 7,21 2024 780.16 25,853.38
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/27/2024 15352 Fire Risk Management Services Extended Benefits Dental, Vision, Life DEC 2024 671.78 25,181.60
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/27/2024 15353 Microbac October 2024 Statement 10-1~10-31 1,800.00 23,381.60
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/27/2024 15354 Napa Auto Parts INV# MULTIPLE 127.53 23,254.07
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/27/2024 15355 Randall Sand & Gravel INV# 21178, 21224, 21225, 21248, 21288 2,132.42 21,121.65
Bill Pmt -Ch... 11/27/2024 15356 Valley Pacific 195225 OCT 2024 1,799.00 19,322.65
Liability Che... 11/27/2024 15357 Variable Annuity Life Ins. Co. 1,943.66 17,378.99
Deposit 11/27/2024 ALL PAID 1,642.46 19,021.45
Deposit 11/27/2024 Deposit 5,086.46 24,107.91
Deposit 11/27/2024 Deposit 2,435.74 26,543.65
Deposit 11/29/2024 ALL PAID 1,278.84 27,822.49
Deposit 11/29/2024 ALL PAID 240.00 28,062.49

Total 1004 · Cash in Bank CCUSH - 71 95,266.91 90,146.01 28,062.49

TOTAL 95,266.91 90,146.01 28,062.49

1:18 PM Redway Community Services District
12/09/24 Checking Account Activity
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2024

Page 3

Page 21 of 77



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 

Page 22 of 77



Page 23 of 77



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 

Page 24 of 77



Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

1010 · CCUSH - Business Savings -00 25.01
Total 1010 · CCUSH - Business Savings -00 25.01

1015 · CCUSH - Connection Fees -52 50,088.90
General Jour... 07/20/2023 GAG Johnson and Burns hookup fees to operations 24,890.00 25,198.90
Deposit 07/31/2023 Interest 3.44 25,202.34
General Jour... 08/10/2023 GAG CAOH Tunnel Road Water Sewer Connection fees X2 12,445.00 12,757.34
General Jour... 08/10/2023 GAG CAOH Tunnel Road Water Sewer Connection fees X2 12,445.00 312.34
Deposit 08/31/2023 Interest 0.64 312.98
Deposit 09/30/2023 Interest 0.03 313.01
Deposit 10/31/2023 Interest 0.03 313.04
Deposit 11/30/2023 Interest 0.03 313.07
Deposit 12/31/2023 Interest 0.03 313.10
Deposit 01/31/2024 Interest 0.03 313.13
Deposit 02/29/2024 Interest 0.02 313.15
Deposit 03/31/2024 Interest 0.03 313.18
Deposit 04/30/2024 Interest 0.03 313.21
Deposit 05/31/2024 Interest 0.03 313.24
Deposit 06/30/2024 Interest 0.03 313.27
Deposit 07/31/2024 Interest 0.03 313.30
Deposit 08/31/2024 Interest 0.03 313.33
Deposit 09/30/2024 Interest 0.03 313.36
General Jour... 10/31/2024 GAG 572 orchard - tenario 15,065.00 15,378.36
Deposit 10/31/2024 Interest 0.07 15,378.43
Deposit 11/30/2024 Interest 1.26 15,379.69

Total 1015 · CCUSH - Connection Fees -52 15,070.79 49,780.00 15,379.69

1020 · CCUSH - Meadows Deposits - 51 16,064.34
Deposit 07/31/2023 Interest 1.36 16,065.70
Deposit 08/31/2023 Interest 1.36 16,067.06
Deposit 09/30/2023 Interest 1.32 16,068.38
Deposit 10/31/2023 Interest 1.36 16,069.74
Deposit 11/30/2023 Interest 1.32 16,071.06
Deposit 12/31/2023 Interest 1.36 16,072.42
Deposit 01/31/2024 Interest 1.37 16,073.79
Deposit 02/29/2024 Interest 1.28 16,075.07
Deposit 03/31/2024 Interest 1.37 16,076.44
Deposit 04/30/2024 Interest 1.32 16,077.76
Deposit 05/31/2024 Interest 1.37 16,079.13
Deposit 06/30/2024 Interest 1.32 16,080.45
Deposit 07/31/2024 Interest 1.37 16,081.82
Deposit 08/31/2024 Interest 1.37 16,083.19
Deposit 09/30/2024 Interest 1.32 16,084.51
Deposit 10/31/2024 Interest 1.37 16,085.88
Deposit 11/30/2024 Interest 1.32 16,087.20

Total 1020 · CCUSH - Meadows Deposits - 51 22.86 0.00 16,087.20

1:31 PM Redway Community Services District
12/09/24 Savings Account Activity
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2024

Page 1

Page 25 of 77



Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

Cash in County - Water 651,627.30
1100 · #2546 SRF Water Proj Loan Fund 181,345.37
Check 09/27/2023 14365 SRF Water Project Loan Fund #2546 For Deposit to fund #2546 For JULY, AUG,SEPT 2022 20,057.00 201,402.37
Check 12/14/2023 14553 SRF Water Project Loan Fund #2546 For Deposit to fund #2546 For OCT,NOV,DEC 2022 19,937.00 221,339.37
General Jour... 02/02/2024 GAG JAN 2024 Payment 38,250.00 183,089.37
Check 04/17/2024 14844 SRF Water Project Loan Fund #2546 For Deposit to fund #2546 For JAN, FEB, MAR 2023 19,818.00 202,907.37
General Jour... 05/31/2024 County 3,875.14 206,782.51
General Jour... 06/28/2024 GAG transfer from SEF-Water to bring WSLF account current to 6-30-2023 59,873.00 266,655.51
General Jour... 06/30/2024 GAG trn from 2556 to bring account current to 5-31-2024 72,985.00 339,640.51
General Jour... 06/30/2024 County 1,327.41 340,967.92
Check 08/28/2024 15135 SRF Water Project Loan Fund #2546 To close fiscal 2023/2024 6,670.00 347,637.92
Check 09/20/2024 15204 SRF Water Project Loan Fund #2546 July 2024 deposit 6,631.00 354,268.92
Check 10/31/2024 15281 SRF Water Project Loan Fund #2546 August 2024 deposit 6,642.00 360,910.92

Total 1100 · #2546 SRF Water Proj Loan Fund 217,815.55 38,250.00 360,910.92

1105 · #2547  SRF Payment Reserve Fund 84,655.94
General Jour... 05/31/2024 County 1,647.54 86,303.48
General Jour... 06/30/2024 County 571.61 86,875.09

Total 1105 · #2547  SRF Payment Reserve Fund 2,219.15 0.00 86,875.09

1110 · #2548 Davis Grunsky '68 Reserve 4,731.69
General Jour... 05/31/2024 County 92.09 4,823.78
General Jour... 06/13/2024 County 4,823.78 0.00
General Jour... 06/30/2024 County 31.95 31.95

Total 1110 · #2548 Davis Grunsky '68 Reserve 124.04 4,823.78 31.95

1115 · #2549 Davis Grunsky '74 Reserve 19,087.98
General Jour... 05/31/2024 County 371.48 19,459.46
General Jour... 06/13/2024 County 16,918.41 2,541.05
General Jour... 06/13/2024 County 2,485.58 55.47
General Jour... 06/30/2024 County 128.89 184.36

Total 1115 · #2549 Davis Grunsky '74 Reserve 500.37 19,403.99 184.36

1120 · #2550 Tax Revenue Fund-Water 135,165.09
General Jour... 07/01/2023 GAG 688.60 134,476.49
General Jour... 07/01/2023 alsb 8 to reverse client posted on 7/1 s/b 6/30 688.60 135,165.09
General Jour... 01/03/2024 GAG 23,519.26 111,645.83
General Jour... 05/31/2024 Prop Tax 66,198.51 177,844.34
General Jour... 05/31/2024 County 2,656.33 180,500.67
General Jour... 06/13/2024 County 2,516.32 177,984.35
General Jour... 06/28/2024 GAG Transfer to SEF-Water 140,951.00 37,033.35
General Jour... 06/28/2024 GAG transfer to SEF Sewer 25,745.00 11,288.35
General Jour... 06/30/2024 County 1,055.43 12,343.78
General Jour... 06/30/2024 Prop Tax 4,760.97 17,104.75

Total 1120 · #2550 Tax Revenue Fund-Water 75,359.84 193,420.18 17,104.75

1:31 PM Redway Community Services District
12/09/24 Savings Account Activity
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2024

Page 2

Page 26 of 77



Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

1125 · #2555  SEF - Water 200,778.74
General Jour... 11/07/2023 GAG 9,979.51 190,799.23
General Jour... 02/12/2024 GAG Transfer from savings for Truck purchase 50,000.00 140,799.23
Check 03/19/2024 14785 SEF Water Acct# 2555000-reimburse excess truck purchase funds 10,738.52 151,537.75
General Jour... 05/27/2024 GAG transfer to OP for Metron Farnier meters 69,018.51 82,519.24
General Jour... 05/31/2024 County 3,972.54 86,491.78
General Jour... 06/13/2024 County 14,415.99 72,075.79
General Jour... 06/28/2024 GAG Transfer from Water Tax brings SEF W current to 6=30-2023 140,951.00 213,026.79
General Jour... 06/28/2024 GAG transfer to WSLF to bring WSLF account current to 6-30-2023 59,873.00 153,153.79
Check 06/28/2024 15007 SEF Water  #2555 For bring currrent to 5-31-2024 85,975.00 239,128.79
General Jour... 06/30/2024 GAG Transfer to SEF Sewer to make SEF S  current to 5-31-2024 87,438.00 151,690.79
General Jour... 06/30/2024 County 1,104.70 152,795.49
General Jour... 08/19/2024 GAG SDRMA LIABILITY PAYMENT TRANSFER TO OPERATIONS 27,498.36 125,297.13
Check 08/28/2024 15133 SEF Water To close fiscal 2023/2024 7,857.00 133,154.13
General Jour... 09/10/2024 GAG metron farnier INV#100005285 125 residential meters 56,932.41 76,221.72

Total 1125 · #2555  SEF - Water 250,598.76 375,155.78 76,221.72

1130 · #2557  T & D Rehab Proj. Fund 25,862.49
General Jour... 03/12/2024 GAG MIKSIS Manhole Rehab 23,216.00 2,646.49
General Jour... 05/31/2024 County 503.33 3,149.82
General Jour... 06/30/2024 County 140.83 3,290.65

Total 1130 · #2557  T & D Rehab Proj. Fund 644.16 23,216.00 3,290.65

Total Cash in County - Water 547,261.87 654,269.73 544,619.44

Cash in County - Sewer 156,825.06
1135 · #2551 Tax Revenue -Sewer 69,091.48
General Jour... 07/01/2023 GAG USDA LOAN PAYMENT AUG 2023 40,896.25 28,195.23
General Jour... 02/01/2024 GAG Feb 2024 Interest Payment 10,732.50 17,462.73
General Jour... 05/31/2024 County 914.22 18,376.95
General Jour... 05/31/2024 Prop Tax 58,221.22 76,598.17
General Jour... 06/28/2024 GAG transfer to SEF Sewer 70,000.00 6,598.17
General Jour... 06/30/2024 County 352.02 6,950.19
General Jour... 06/30/2024 Prop Tax 4,501.15 11,451.34

Total 1135 · #2551 Tax Revenue -Sewer 63,988.61 121,628.75 11,451.34

1140 · #2554 RCSD RECD Grant Sewer 864.86
General Jour... 05/31/2024 County 16.83 881.69
General Jour... 06/30/2024 County 5.84 887.53

Total 1140 · #2554 RCSD RECD Grant Sewer 22.67 0.00 887.53

1145 · #2556  SEF - Sewer 29,708.08
General Jour... 01/29/2024 GAG Pump for Azalea Lift Station 13,618.19 16,089.89
General Jour... 05/31/2024 County 524.94 16,614.83
General Jour... 06/28/2024 GAG Transfer from Sewer TAX to be current to 6-30-2023 95,745.00 112,359.83
General Jour... 06/30/2024 GAG Transfer from SEF Water to make SEF S  current to 5-31-2024 87,438.00 199,797.83
General Jour... 06/30/2024 GAG trn to 2546 to make WSLF current to 5-31-2024 72,985.00 126,812.83
General Jour... 06/30/2024 County 134.82 126,947.65
Check 08/28/2024 15134 SEF Sewer To close fiscal 2023/2024 7,977.00 134,924.65
Check 09/20/2024 15203 SEF Sewer July 2024 payment 4,153.00 139,077.65
Check 10/31/2024 15280 SEF Sewer August 2024 payment 4,160.00 143,237.65

Total 1145 · #2556  SEF - Sewer 200,132.76 86,603.19 143,237.65

1:31 PM Redway Community Services District
12/09/24 Savings Account Activity
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2024

Page 3

Page 27 of 77



Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

1150 · #2558  I & I Project Fund-Sewer 6,267.48
General Jour... 05/31/2024 County 121.97 6,389.45
General Jour... 06/30/2024 County 42.32 6,431.77

Total 1150 · #2558  I & I Project Fund-Sewer 164.29 0.00 6,431.77

1155 · #9855 95 COP Payment Fund-Sewer 1,346.15
General Jour... 05/31/2024 County 26.20 1,372.35
General Jour... 06/30/2024 County 9.09 1,381.44

Total 1155 · #9855 95 COP Payment Fund-Sewer 35.29 0.00 1,381.44

1160 · #9856  '95 Reserve Fund Sewer 49,547.01
General Jour... 05/31/2024 County 964.25 50,511.26
General Jour... 06/30/2024 County 334.55 50,845.81

Total 1160 · #9856  '95 Reserve Fund Sewer 1,298.80 0.00 50,845.81

Total Cash in County - Sewer 265,642.42 208,231.94 214,235.54

TOTAL 827,997.94 912,281.67 790,346.88

1:31 PM Redway Community Services District
12/09/24 Savings Account Activity
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2024

Page 4

Page 28 of 77



Type Date Memo Amount
1300 · Accounts Receivable

Deposit 11/01/2024 Deposit -1,462.14
Deposit 11/04/2024 ALL PAID -150.00
Deposit 11/05/2024 ALL PAID -260.42
Deposit 11/06/2024 ALL PAID -769.27
Deposit 11/07/2024 ALL PAID -1,093.38
Deposit 11/08/2024 Deposit -9,819.71
Deposit 11/08/2024 ALL PAID -346.36
Deposit 11/12/2024 ALL PAID -3,088.33
Deposit 11/13/2024 ALL PAID -685.03
Deposit 11/14/2024 ALL PAID -144.51
Deposit 11/14/2024 Deposit -9,527.38
Deposit 11/14/2024 Deposit -7,359.08
Deposit 11/15/2024 ALL PAID -984.06
Deposit 11/15/2024 Deposit -7,473.07
Deposit 11/18/2024 ALL PAID -832.55
Deposit 11/19/2024 ALL PAID -1,092.88
Deposit 11/19/2024 Deposit -16,525.90
Deposit 11/19/2024 2351.65
Deposit 11/20/2024 Deposit -1,094.54
Deposit 11/21/2024 Deposit -2,351.65
Deposit 11/21/2024 ALL PAID -1,273.36
Deposit 11/22/2024 ALL PAID -490.76
Deposit 11/22/2024 Deposit -6,184.26
Deposit 11/25/2024 ALL PAID -1,180.75
Deposit 11/26/2024 ALL PAID -2,198.73
Deposit 11/26/2024 Deposit -8,095.29
Deposit 11/27/2024  ALL PAID -1,642.46
Deposit 11/27/2024 Deposit -5,086.46
Deposit 11/27/2024 Deposit -2,435.74
Deposit 11/29/2024 ALL PAID -1,278.84
Deposit 11/29/2024 ALL PAID -240.00

Total 1300 · Accounts Receivable -95,166.91

TOTAL -95,166.91

1:07 PM Redway Community Services District
12/09/24 Payments from Customers
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2024

Page 1
Page 29 of 77



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 

Page 30 of 77



Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL
Calpers 10,270.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,270.57
Dazey's/Stephen's 718.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 718.43
Frontier 624.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 624.40
GHD Inc 426,752.52 0.00 0.00 143,507.12 64,314.70 634,574.34
Kevin Tupes Fabrication 1,170.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,170.00
Metron Farnier, LLC 0.00 0.00 120.00 0.00 0.00 120.00
Mobile Diesel Repair 0.00 4,276.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,276.33
Pace Supply 11,422.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,422.20
Pacific Gas & Electric 9,279.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,279.40
quill 48.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 48.47
Recology Eel River 13.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.29
Recology Humboldt County 34.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 34.94

TOTAL 460,334.22 4,276.33 120.00 143,507.12 64,314.70 672,552.37

3:03 PM Redway Community Services District
12/09/24 A/P Aging Summary

As of November 30, 2024

Page 1
Page 31 of 77



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 

Page 32 of 77



Nov 24 Nov 23 Jul - Nov 24
Ordinary Income/Expense

Expense
Administrative & General

Insurance
5035 · Retiree Health Insurance 0.00 -840.04 0.00
5040 · Employee Health Insura... 11,497.30 11,768.62 60,245.24

5045 · Workers' Comp 0.00 0.00 15,526.76

Total Insurance 11,497.30 10,928.58 75,772.00

5100 · Payroll Taxes 3,706.57 3,165.92 19,275.87
5150 · Wages 27,371.42 20,280.09 123,984.40

Total Administrative & General 42,575.29 34,374.59 219,032.27

Water Treatment
5220 · Wages 8,290.79 5,714.03 41,629.22

Total Water Treatment 8,290.79 5,714.03 41,629.22

Water Trans & Distribution
5320 · Wages 3,515.74 3,387.48 27,586.08

Total Water Trans & Distribution 3,515.74 3,387.48 27,586.08

Sewer Treatment
5420 · Wages 5,640.13 8,008.88 40,935.77

Total Sewer Treatment 5,640.13 8,008.88 40,935.77

Sewer Collection
5520 · Wages 3,872.51 4,099.56 19,052.20

Total Sewer Collection 3,872.51 4,099.56 19,052.20

Total Expense 63,894.46 55,584.54 348,235.54

Net Ordinary Income -63,894.46 -55,584.54 -348,235.54

Net Income -63,894.46 -55,584.54 -348,235.54

3:04 PM Redway Community Services District
12/09/24 Payroll Details by Account
Accrual Basis November 2024

Page 1
Page 33 of 77



Nov 24 Nov 23 Jul - Nov 24
Ordinary Income/Expense

Expense
Administrative & General

Insurance
5035 · Retiree Health Insurance 0.00 -840.04 0.00
5040 · Employee Health Insura... 11,497.30 11,768.62 60,245.24

5045 · Workers' Comp 0.00 0.00 15,526.76

Total Insurance 11,497.30 10,928.58 75,772.00

5100 · Payroll Taxes 3,706.57 3,165.92 19,275.87
5150 · Wages 27,371.42 20,280.09 123,984.40

Total Administrative & General 42,575.29 34,374.59 219,032.27

Water Treatment
5220 · Wages 8,290.79 5,714.03 41,629.22

Total Water Treatment 8,290.79 5,714.03 41,629.22

Water Trans & Distribution
5320 · Wages 3,515.74 3,387.48 27,586.08

Total Water Trans & Distribution 3,515.74 3,387.48 27,586.08

Sewer Treatment
5420 · Wages 5,640.13 8,008.88 40,935.77

Total Sewer Treatment 5,640.13 8,008.88 40,935.77

Sewer Collection
5520 · Wages 3,872.51 4,099.56 19,052.20

Total Sewer Collection 3,872.51 4,099.56 19,052.20

Total Expense 63,894.46 55,584.54 348,235.54

Net Ordinary Income -63,894.46 -55,584.54 -348,235.54

Net Income -63,894.46 -55,584.54 -348,235.54

3:04 PM Redway Community Services District
12/09/24 Payroll Details by Account
Accrual Basis November 2024

Page 1
Page 34 of 77



Past Due List Status

Past Due Status as of 11-30-2024 amount
Number of accounts on the past due list 127
The Average Bill $910.41
The Median Bill $760.31
Low Balance at 90 days $11.57
High Balance at 90 days $3,112.97
Current balance Past Due List $115,321.67
Current Balance of at 90 days $49,391.61
Addresses currently off 19

Past Due status as of 10-31-2024 amount
Number of accounts on the past due list 104
The Average Bill $847.28
The Median Bill $744.38
Low Balance at 90 days $11.57
High Balance at 90 days $2,894.14
Current balance Past Due List $88,116.66
Current Balance of at 90 days $31,584.85
Addresses currently off 19

Page 35 of 77



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 

Page 36 of 77



General Manager’s Report            December 10, 2024

We have the clean, marked version of the Water Ordinance as well as a
redline, this will be reviewed by the ordinance committee, and will be on the
agenda in January 2025. All corrections have been made and the correct
literature for ADU’s has also been included. I have also completed the
clean version of the District’s Cross Connection Control Policy Handbook,
and we are ahead of schedule on this Document which has already been
submitted to our SWRCB Regulator Zack Chandler. This will also be on the
Agenda during January’s meeting.

Along with the CCCP Handbook, I have also completed the Districts hazard
assessment document that needed to be included with in our program per
CAL EPA. Our General Tester Eric Moore and I have conducted the hazard
assessment for Redway. Included in the assessment there have been 3
new backflow assemblies that have been installed. There are three more
that are still pending that need to be installed for low hazard accounts. This
next year we will be billing these 29 accounts that have backflow
assemblies, which will now occur each year during the same quarter.

We will continue annually with hazard assessments as well, which will
result in one or two new installs for the next couple of years, then just
testing and repairs there after once we are current with all the accounts that
require one.

Security, we still need to secure the fencing at the Wastewater percolation
ponds, as well as update the signage there at the ponds, and the bridge.
Security is up to date with SCADA operations, as well as overall cyber
security, we are tight here. We had Eel River crew 2 come out and clean up
around Dogwood, keeping it clean around the perimeter, and clearing all
the way down Dogwood Lane clear down to our vault so that we can drive

Page 37 of 77



down and check on the vault from time to time, this is where the 10” goes
under the river to the Wastewater Plant, critical point.

It’s important to keep this area clear because as we all know we have had
theft occur here; we have had our fuel stolen before. The fencing at the
Wastewater plant is also in bad shape and has been for quite some time,
we need to start budgeting for fencing this next fiscal year.

DWR, we are keeping things moving forward. We had the tank site visit on
the 11th, and it went well. I included the 50% full set plan in the last packet
which included the filter work. We are really trying to stretch this money out,
and we do have our DIR number for contractors when we go out to bid. We
have also received the last of our meters, which totals out to 500 meters.
We have about 230 or so in currently. There have been a few issues with
the meters not reporting to Waterscope, which is our viewable software that
we utilize the office, and the shop. This has been a handful of meters.

This doesn’t mean that they are not totalizing, they are, we just have to go
and check on them from time to time, and there not always the same ones.
They always come back into communication, and most times they come
back the next day. There was one meter that had a comm hardware failure,
and Metron Farnier is replacing this meter.

West Coast Capital Improvements Project, we continue to lay pipe, and
we are about to cross the road and head up toward Mill Street. Once we hit
the intersection at Mill, we will be installing and intersection “T” assembly
with three RW Valves in the ground. We will be laying 4” C-900 pipe down
Mill and ending the lay with a 6” Commercial Fire Hydrant. After that we
continue to the very end of West Coast and install a commercial hydrant
and the end there as well. Beyond that as mentioned in the Op’s report will
chlorinate, sample, and then come back and hook up the laterals as we
can.

Page 38 of 77



Wastewater Infrastructure Improvements Project/Planning,

As mentioned in the last board packet we received the executed
amendment for this project 1.49 million. We are currently at 90% design.
We are waiting on some reimbursement from the State, they are slow. This
1.49 will allow us to dig into the collection system again and finalize some
things. We have learned quite a bit with this planning grant. One of the
things that we have learned is what has happened to the West Coast Lift
Station over the years. Several flows have been added to this lift station
over the years, not necessarily engineered. This lift station desperately
needs to be updated. Giuseppe our project manager with GHD for this
project is aware of this. He understands the need for a size up here.

Once we are done with the preliminary engineering, we move into CWSRF
Financial Assistance Application for Construction, were getting there
everybody.

We had an infrastructure committee on the 2nd of December. The
discussion items were the CCCO, and the hazard assessment that was
conducted, the Combo truck and the training associated with it, the issues
that we are facing on Rusk lanes sewer line, the Old Tank site visit off of
Redwood Drive, we talked about security, and then we talked about the
new SOP for the silt pump at the Water Plant. One of the items that we
need to discuss at the Board level is the clean up of the old tank site.

Cody Cox
GM

Page 39 of 77



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 

Page 40 of 77



To: RCSD Board of Directors

Office Manager’s Memo December 18th, 2024

Credit card processing. For the month of November, we had 75 transaction with a value
of $19,654.19. In October, we had seventy-one transactions with a value of $18,000.83. With
ALLPAID the customers are charged 2.25% for each phone, website or in-person
transaction with no fees to RCSD. We will have a second credit card processor which is
attached to the billing software. With the new billing software, the customer can view their
bill just as they would when it arrives in the PO Box there, they can arrange an ACH
transaction or proceed with a credit card payment. Yes, we will have two sources to make a
payment for the customer, one online through our website and the other will be call in and
in person here at the office.

El Dorado billing software. We are in the final stages before implementation. We will be
going to El Dorado during the month of January.

Profit to Loss. Fiscal 2024/2025 has just begun. July 1st to November 30th is 41.6% of the
Fiscal year. Income was $618,055 which is 39.4% of operational funding of $1,568,554.
Expenses through August totaled $622,074 which is 43.1% of the projected approved
expenses of $1,441,825 for the 2024/2025 fiscal year.

Billing and Allocations. Our past due for the month of November was $115,321.67. In
October was $88,117.66. In September was $63,592.42. It appears that the past due
fluctuates around $10,000 up or down every month. The highest in February 2024 was
$141.986.14 from $37,000 in March 2020.

2023-2024 Audit. We have completed the initial work, and we are answering questions and
supplying invoices. Should be completed by the middle of January, I hope. Still months
ahead of the last few years.

Past Due accounts. Currently we have nineteen properties shut off. A couple of the shut-
off accounts are due to customer requests, not past due. Redway CSD has always been
quite easy to work with as far as managing a past due account, but our past due accounts are
increasing in numbers and increasing in value, patience we do have but with the great influx
of past due accounts will influence our daily operations. Therefore, we are increasing our
efforts to have delinquent accounts become current. Once we have addressed the 90 past
due window, we will be focusing on the sixty days past due to become current or have
services shut off after 77 days (60 per state law, 15 days for letter or phone call, 48-hour

Page 41 of 77



notice). Currently it is ninety days before any action takes place beyond the phone calls. We
will increase the number of 48-hour notices going out and become sterner on the amount to
be paid. This is a community, and we all live and work here. It is sad to see our fellow
community members do poorly, but we all must adjust in the present economy. I wished the
Cannabis legalization had more to do with the real economic factors’ mom & pop. When the
moms and pops do well our entire community does well.

Wastewater Treatment plant Infrastructure Improvements. We have contacted GHD
and request processing reimbursement requests with the state quarterly. They responded and
we received, $125,000+reimbursed to us for both the WWTP project Also half of which is
for the water distribution project.

Redway Emergency water storage and supply project. In this project we have secured
funding for electronic meters. We have receipts for 250 meters that we will be submitting to
DWR for reimbursement of approximately $165,540.32. We are scheduled for approximately
400 meters to be reimbursed. We received 500 meters, the funds we receive will help to
purchase the last meters.

New Connections. I  have  reviewed  the  New  Connections  list.  The  Redway  Community
Services District approved fifteen new SFRE Connections after the last capacity analysis. As
of now we still have four unclaimed new connections available. If everyone on the list had
their proposed build outs listed as active construction, we would be in a deficit of thirty-five
new connections. We have three Applicants who have paid their Application fees for their
various projects but have elected to let the residents fill out the list for the remaining four
unclaimed SFRE’s. 572 Orchard Lane has just completed construction and joined the rate
payers in the community.

The election results are in. We have three directors, they are Art McClure, Michael
McKaskle and a new member from the community, Tammy Willison. We will invite her to
swear in at the meeting in January.

Savings Accounts with County. All accounts are caught up to September 30th, 2024. Money
billed in month one, they are collected in month two and disbursed to the savings accounts in
month three.

Respectfully,

Glenn Gradin
"When the well is dry, we learn the worth of water." Benjamin Franklin

Page 42 of 77



OPERATIONS REPORT FOR RCSD DECEMBER 10TH 2024

Water Treatment

We were operating at 300 GPM 12/9/24. The South Fork of the Eel River is
currently flowing at 1550 CFS. We are expecting more rain toward the end
of this week leading into the weekend. Hours of operation are currently at
5-6 hours per day, and we are keeping the tank full On this morning as we
came into the Water Plant and started up operations the ABB Variable
Frequency Drive that operates our #1 Booster had blown up right in front of
us, and subsequently tripped the main and shut down operations. We
trouble shot it with the help of one of Bob Downing’s Electricians because
of the 480-leg coming in, and our policy being that we call when we deal
with power that big. Our findings were that the 400 amp, and 200-amp
breakers attached for protection were functioning properly, the failure was
isolated solely to the VFD itself.

Once we established power again at the Plant, we isolated the #1 VFD and
now only have #2 online, so we do not have redundancy currently. We
became over silted in our infiltration gallery after these last rains. Staff ran
the silt pump in the gallery several cycles until it cleared up. Once this was
achieved, we started flocking much better in the Clarifier. Other than the
VFD that is currently down, we are under normal operations at the Water
Treatment Plant.

Page 43 of 77



2

Wastewater Treatment

I am please to report that operations are under normal conditions out at the
Wastewater Plant. During the Earthquake that we just experienced on
12/5/2024, the power went out momentarily, and then operations came
back online. There weren’t any issues that were reported by our
Wastewater Plant Operator Marshall Moore concerning any instrumentation
or controls. He monitored closely via SCADA throughout the night. I also
aske him to make sure and compare the flows for the next 48 hours to the
previous flows prior to the Earthquake, as this is the only way to make sure
that there were no large separations. Marshall continues to waste, waste
activated sludge to the drying beds, as of yet he has not wasted using any
coagulant.

Nitrification, and denitrification at this point still require daily adjustments, all
sampling reporting has been well within the threshold for the State
requirement guidelines. Marshall has reported that there have been some
issues with the John Deere tractor’s transmission that we use to move
sludge, and it not going into gear. We will be reaching out to Ferndale
Tractor.

Wastewater Collection

The crew continues to have problems with the sewer line near the bottom
of Rusk Lane. We have had to Rod it out again and this time using every
single section of Rod line. The crew asked if they could order a Vac truck,
and I denied it. We are too close to getting our truck that we ordered. We
are set to receive the Vac truck by the end of this month. There is a week
of training that comes with this truck, and it will be all hands-on deck for
this. There is already a lot of maintenance that is scheduled once we
receive the Combo truck. We will start with the lift stations, and then work

Page 44 of 77



3

our way out to the Wastewater Treatment Plant. At the WWTP we will be
cleaning the racetrack as well as the contact chamber.

There will be a new SOP for sewer maintenance, as well as for the
Wastewater Plant concerning the use of the Combo Truck. The only other
thing that we will have to do is figure out which shop to perform the annual
maintenance on, here or in Eureka. Marshall and I have been talking about
a few potential changes that could save us in water usage at the
Wastewater Plant. Currently we are the biggest users in the District at the
Wastewater Plant. What we are considering is using our own finished
contact chamber treated effluent before it goes to the ponds.

What this would entail is a small 1 horse pump in the contact chamber that
would be attached to the line that feeds the chlorine batch plant tank. This
would also have to include a small filter with a meter, and we already have
the meter. Currently we are using 33290 CU/FT each month, which is
249,009.2 gallons each month. If we are capable of doing this, and its not a
problem with our regulator then we will move forward on this. This could
also reduce the use of the chlorine itself, since the chlorine residual that
exists in the chamber would be recycled.

Water Distribution

The West Coast Capital Improvements project is still moving forward, the
rains held us up a bit but this week we will continue to lay pipe and we will
soon be crossing the road. Once the pipe is laid and the hydrants have all
been installed, we will then super chlorinate the new main line, and we will
then send a Bac-t sample in. At that point we will run new laterals to each
meter, and then test for leaks. By the end of December, we need to have
all the Backflow Assemblies tested throughout town, the ones that we have
on our list.

I have already submitted our annual Cross Connection Hazzard
Assessment for Redway. We have done a good job here there are four new
Assemblies that we have installed in the course of two years. There are at
least two more assemblies that need to go in, one being Redway Feed, and

Page 45 of 77



4

another assembly up at McGowens Trailer park during the Capital
Improvements project.

We also discussed eliminating effluent discharge point 001 “South fork of
the Eel River”, all together, this was something that Marshall brought up.
This would be a large cost savings for us. Even though we haven’t
discharged to this point for years, the State still requires us to take an
annual acute toxicity test each year for the trout. We will also be contacting
our Wastewater regulator concerning this as well. Starting January
Marshall will be submitting an operations report for the Wastewater plant,
and will attending Board meetings quarterly.

Cody Cox

GM

RCSD

Page 46 of 77



Redway CSD – Production/Treatment Activity 

 

December 12, 2024 

 

Unit of measure is gallons: 

Water Production Report: For November 2024 

 

       Water Produced  District Use       Unmetered              Sold        Daily Avg. 

Sep 2022  4,853,897        597,865                      994,887          3,261,145           161,797 

Sep 2023  4,665,789        673,092                      779,872          3,212,825           155,526 

Sep 2024  5,168,406        785,891                      632,514          3,750,001           172,280 

Oct 2022  4,449,385        698,498                   1,063 114          2,687,773           143,529 

Oct 2023  3,893,549        430,967                      775,428          2,707,154           125,598 

Oct 2024  4,481,848        821,213                      698,660          2,961,975           144,576 

Nov 2022 3,733,088        464,233                      602,654          2,666,201           124,436  

Nov 2023 3,512,732        481,020                      667,037          2,364,675           117,091 

Nov 2024 4,379,517     1,196,932                      220,610          2,961,975           145,984 

 

Wastewater Treatment Report: For November 2024 

                          Influent                           Effluent                      Difference 

Aug 2024    2,759,360                          2.171,542                                    587,818 

Sep 2024    2,754,595                          2,019,341                                    735,254 

Oct 2024    3,393,419                          2,789,137                                     604,282 

Nov 2024   6,835,179                          5,851,079                                     984,100                        

 
DE 
 

Page 47 of 77



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 

Page 48 of 77



Page 49 of 77



Page 50 of 77



Page 51 of 77



Page 52 of 77



Page 53 of 77



Page 54 of 77



Page 55 of 77



Page 56 of 77



Page 57 of 77



Page 58 of 77



Page 59 of 77



Page 60 of 77



Page 61 of 77



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 

Page 62 of 77



Page 63 of 77



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 

Page 64 of 77



Page 65 of 77



Page 66 of 77



Page 67 of 77



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page Left Intentionally Blank 

Page 68 of 77



Page 69 of 77



Page 70 of 77



Page 71 of 77



Page 72 of 77



Page 73 of 77



Page 74 of 77



Page 75 of 77



Page 76 of 77



Page 77 of 77


	2024.11.20 Regular Board Meeting Minutes.pdf
	1 Dashboard Financial Summary.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	2 Balance Sheet.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	3 P&L.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	4 Checking Account.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	5 Bank Reconciliation.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	6 Savings Accounts.pdf
	7 Payments From Customers.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	8 AP Aging.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	9 Payroll Details.pdf
	9 Payroll Details.pdf
	10 Past Due Status.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	Memo - RCSD Board - 2024 12 with attachments.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	Cody Cox GM repoprt.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	Operations Report.pdf
	Office Mgr  Memo December 2024.pdf
	Operations Report.pdf
	Nov 2024 Treatment-Production Report.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	Nov 2024 Safety Report.pdf
	Memo - RCSD Board - 2024 12 with attachments.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	Press Release _ Press Office _ SSA.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	RREDC November 2024.pdf
	Blank page.pdf
	Election results November 2024.pdf
	Increased security options for Board meetings on Zoom _ Open Forum-1.pdf
	installs flow restricters.pdf



